# Lindsey Savage

# LPN - SIGNATURE HEALTH CARE

Johnson City, TN savage\_lindsey@yahoo.com +1 423 557 2526

I have been working in the health care field since 2009, first as a CNA then in September of 2012 became a LPN and started work right away. I have excellent communication and teaching skills. In my career, I have worked with pediatric to geriatric patients. Working in SNF with LTC, home health care, physical rehabilitation floor at Medical Center and psychiatric unit and hospital units at the Mountain Home VA, with veterans. Working as a CNA before becoming a nurse allowed better understanding for their full duties and direct patients care needs. I have continued with those skills and adding to them with critical thinking, more medical knowledge of patient's diagnosis needs, and effects of medications. I have worked all shifts in many different roles, such as night shift charge nurse, wound care/treatments, float and many other. I do very well with change, and accepting of assignments that are given. I continue to learn and become a better person and nurse.

# Work Experience

#### LPN/BSN-RN

ELK VALLEY December 2014 to Present

Privet duty nursing with pediatric and adult patients. Full direct patient care of all ADL's, PT, OT, and ST exercises. Medication administration, wound care, and treatments or tubes, drains, trachs, vents, suction system, etc. Daily assessment and charting in EMR. Taking orders and communicating with providers in person and on the phone

#### CARNEGIE HOTEL March 2012 to Present

Fine dining experience for events. Bartending, serving, set-up and break down of events. Banquet staff have to work independently and as a team all at once, to make events flows as well as possible and keep a professional appearance at all times.

# LPN

SIGNATURE HEALTH CARE March 2017 to March 2020

Floor nurse. Direct patient care of rehab and post-acute patients, med administration, treatments, admission and discharges, charting, communicating with providers -taking and putting orders in EMR. EMR charting as well.

# **CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant**

VA Mountain Home - Johnson City, TN September 2016 to September 2017 Contract employee that float to all parts of the VA campus that needed CNA fill-in for patient care. Transferring patients, sitting for patient safety, working on the floor on units such as ICU, TELE, Med surg, Psych, CLC and ED.

#### LPN AND CNA

CHRISTIAN CARE CENTER OF JOHNSON CITY May 2011 to September 2015

Started as a CNA and worked up to LPN. Working all shifts but mostly night and charge on the SNF unit. Admitting and discharging patient and shift paperwork. Med administration, wound care, and helping ensure the patient safety and wellbeing. Helping anywhere as needed.

Education

# **BSN in Nursing**

East Tennessee State University - Johnson City, TN August 2020 to December 2021

# Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Northeast State Technical Community College - Blountville, TN January 2020 to August 2020

#### **Practical Nursing** TENNESSEE TECHNOLOY CENTER OF ELIZABETHTON August 2012

NORTHEAST STATE 2009 to 2011

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### ΡN

Expires: November 2020 State: TN

RN Expires: February 2024 State: TN

# Skills

- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems

# **RN License**